
If you require an adjustment to enable you to participate or access the meeting, please 
contact the Democratic Services team at least 48 hours before the meeting. 

ASHFIELD DISTRICT COUNCIL  
 
 

Council Offices, 
Urban Road, 

Kirkby in Ashfield 
Nottingham 
NG17 8DA 

 

Agenda 
 
Scrutiny Panel B 
 
 

Date: Tuesday, 27th November, 2018 

Time: 7.00 pm 

Venue: 
Committee Room, Council Offices, Urban Road, 
Kirkby-in-Ashfield 

  

For any further information please contact: 
 

Lynn Cain 
 

l.cain@ashfield.gov.uk 
 

01623 457317 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Public Document Pack



 

 

SCRUTINY PANEL B 

Membership 

 

Chairman: Councillor Helen Hollis 

Vice-Chairman: Councillor Mick Murphy 

 
Councillors:  
Don Davis Cathy Mason 
Glenys Maxwell Lauren Mitchell 
Christine Quinn-Wilcox  

 
 
 
 
 

FILMING/AUDIO RECORDING NOTICE 
 
This meeting may be subject to filming or audio recording. If you have any queries 
regarding this, please contact Members’ Services on 01623 457317. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SUMMONS 
 
You are hereby requested to attend a meeting of the Scrutiny Panel B to be held at the 
time/place and on the date mentioned above for the purpose of transacting the business 
set out below. 
 

  
R. Mitchell 
Chief Executive 



 

 

AGENDA Page 
 
1.   To receive apologies for absence, if any.  

 
 

 

2.   Declarations of Disclosable Pecuniary or Personal Interests and 
Non Disclosable Pecuniary/Other Interests.  
 
 

 

3.   To approve as a correct record the minutes of a meeting of the 
Panel held on 27th September, 2018.  
 
 

5 - 8 

4.   Scrutiny Consideration of CCTV.  
 
 

9 - 28 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

SCRUTINY PANEL B 
 

Meeting held in the Committee Room, Council Offices, Urban Road, Kirkby-in-Ashfield, 
 

on Thursday, 27th September, 2018 at 7.00 pm 
 
 

Present:  
 

Councillor Helen Hollis in the Chair; 

 Councillors Don Davis, Cathy Mason, 
Mick Murphy and Christine Quinn-Wilcox. 
 

Apologies for Absence: Councillors Glenys Maxwell and Lauren Mitchell. 
 

Officers Present: Mike Joy and Phil Warrington. 

 
 
 
 

SB.4 Declarations of Disclosable Pecuniary or Personal Interests and Non 
Disclosable Pecuniary/Other Interests 
 

 There were no declarations of interest made. 
 

 
SB.5 Minutes 

 
 RESOLVED 

that the minutes of the meeting of the Panel held on 28th June, 2018, be 
received and approved as a correct record. 
 

 
SB.6 Syrian Vulnerable Persons Resettlement Scheme 

 
 Panel Members were asked to consider and review the Council’s role in the 

Syrian Vulnerable Persons Resettlement Scheme (SVPR).  The Council is 
currently required to fulfil its obligation to resettle an agreed number of Syrian 
refugee families each year and it was felt to be a good time to consider the 
process and make any changes as appropriate. 
 
In March 2017, the Council accepted its first two refugee families with a further 
two families being resettled in November 2017.  The families were identified as 
needing resettlement by the UN High Commissioner for Refugees (UNHCR) 
and were nominated for rehousing in the UK. 
 
Under the scheme the Government has committed to the resettlement of up to 
20,000 Syrian refugees between 2016 and 2020.  Ashfield District Council has 
currently committed to accommodating 46 individuals which equates to 8/10 
families. 
 
Under the terms of the SVPR agreement, the Council receives a grant to 
support each individual refugee which also meets the cost of preparing the 
property and any additional support the family may need.  The families are 

Page 5

Agenda Item 3



 

accommodated for 5 years in the first instance with a decision as to whether 
the family will stay in the country or return to Syria being made at the end of 
their stay. 
 
The Council is currently working in partnership with Mansfield District Council 
to support the scheme with resettlement and community support being 
provided by Tuntum Housing’s Supported Housing Service. Faith groups have 
also been instrumental in supporting the families in a number of ways.  To 
date, the families have been houses by housing association partners and one 
family in a property acquired by a local church as an investment. 
 
Panel Members welcomed the news that all the families had settled quickly 
into their communities and many of the children had excelled at school and 
formed friendships with other children.  The Council were committed to 
resettling two further families in November 2018 with the final two families 
arriving mid-2019. 
 
Lessons had been learnt following the resettlement of the first families in 2017 
and these were acknowledged by the Panel as follows:- 
 

 the importance of supporting families to become independent and 
endeavouring not to create dependencies with support being reduced each 
year; 
 

 Community and faith groups were a great source of support though care 
needed to be taken to ensure that they continued to enable independence 
and offered appropriate support; 
 

 Reasonable assumptions had been wrong and concerns regarding how the 
families might be received by neighbours and the local community were 
unfounded. Neighbours had been very supportive and in some cases 
protective of the families. Likewise, an expectation that the families would 
develop close relations with one another had not proved to be the case;  

 

 The key to becoming part of the local community and to unlocking 
opportunities, such as employment, had been language skills and the 
commencement of English language lessons as soon as possible had been 
important in achieving this.  

 
Members debated the details of the 2018 resettlement scheme and discussed: 
 

 suitable locations; 

 types of housing including size; 

 the importance of keeping Ward Members involved as they may have 
contacts and be able to assist in support and employment; 

 the need to continue communications with private sector landlords and 
housing associations; 

 the growing relevance of technology including language apps; 

 recognition that different cultures require different types of support.  
 
 
 
 

Page 6



 

RESOLVED that 
a) the update in relation to the Council’s role in the Syrian Vulnerable Persons 

Resettlement Scheme, be received and noted; 
 
b) Ward Members where the resettlement scheme is taking place in 2018 are 

kept fully informed and consulted with; 
 
c) research be undertaken to consider whether any mobile apps would be 

appropriate to assist with learning languages for job applications and social 
integration; 

 
d) further discussions to take place with housing associations and landlords in 

the search for suitable properties and locations. 
 

 
SB.7 Scrutiny Review of CCTV 

 
 Panel Members received a progress update in relation to the review of public 

space CCTV and were introduced to recent developments to the subject area 
that might impact future discussions in relation to this particular review. 
 
RESOLVED that 
a) the update in relation to the Scrutiny Review of CCTV, be received and 

noted; 
 
b) the night time visit to Sherwood Lodge CCTV control room commence at 

the earliest opportunity. 
 

 
 
 
The meeting closed at 8.22 pm  
 

 
 
Chairman. 

 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



   

 

Report To: SCRUTINY PANEL B Date: 27 NOVEMBER 2018 

Heading: SCRUTINY CONSIDERATION OF CCTV 

Portfolio Holder: CABINET MEMBER (JOINT FOCUS) 

Ward/s:  ALL 

Key Decision: NO 

Subject to Call-In: NO 

 
Purpose of Report 
 
This topic was added to the Scrutiny Workplan to gain an understanding of CCTV, to consider the 
impact it has within the Community, and how it contributes to the Council’s Corporate Priorities. The 
purpose of this report is to provide Members of the Panel further clarification, information, and 
guidance on the Scrutiny Review of CCTV.  
 
This report includes: 
 

 A summary of the CCTV Shared Service Arrangement  

 Location maps of cameras within Ashfield, attached in the appendices  

 Analysis of recent performance statistics 

 Guidance from the Information Commissioner’s Office and the national picture of CCTV  

 Ashfield District Council’s communication of CCTV use 
 
 

Recommendation(s) 

 
Members are requested to: 
 

 Note the information given in this report; 

 Discuss potential areas for improvement 

 
 
Reasons for Recommendation(s) 
 
CCTV was added as a review topic to the Scrutiny Workplan 2018/19. 
 
 

Page 9

Agenda Item 4



 
Alternative Options Considered 
 
No alternative options have been considered yet, any considerations following the review will be 
detailed in a report to Cabinet in due course. 
 
Detailed Information 
 
Background 
 
At the last meeting of the Panel, Members were provided additional information in respect of the 
CCTV budget for 2018/19, along with data illustrating incident categories and CCTV statistics from 
the previous year. Members also discussed the location of cameras, and were interested in how 
locations are chosen and reviewed, along with the specific performance of each camera. Members 
have also made a site visit to the CCTV control room at Sherwood Lodge, to gain an understanding 
of the system, how it is used, type of monitoring, staffing, and quality of imaging.  
 
Shared Service Arrangements 
 
Ashfield District Council forms part of a CCTV Shared Service including two other local authorities in 
Nottinghamshire; Newark and Sherwood District Council and Broxtowe Borough Council.  
 
The monitoring of the CCTV for the three authorities in the Shared Service is undertaken by Profile, 
an outsourced contract managed by Broxtowe Borough Council.    
 
Ashfield District Council has 29 wireless CCTV cameras that are monitored 24 hours a day, 7 days a 
week at a control room situated at Nottinghamshire Police Headquarters (Sherwood Lodge).  
 
The control room also provides a 24-hour contact centre for all out-of-hours calls made to this Council.  
 
The key topics that the CCTV Shared Service Arrangement sets out are: 
 

 Key Objectives of the partnership; 

 The Principles of Collaboration; 

 Performance Indicators; and 

 The Respective Roles and Responsibilities each party has within the Partnership. 
 
Key Objectives 
 
Key objectives are established for all involved parties: 
 

 All parties agree to: 
o Perform the key responsibilities set out in the agreement; 
o Record and share performance indicators; and 
o Cooperate in the management of CCTV to ensure the efficient and effective running of 

operations between all parties 
 
Principles of Collaboration 
 
The Principles of Collaboration advises involved parties to adopt a set of principles when carrying out 
the Partnership. These principles include; 
 

Page 10



 Open communication about any major issues or opportunities 

 Full cooperation and accountability for each parties’ respective roles 

 Continued efforts to achieve the full potential of the Partnership 

 Maintain an open network of communication to share information, experience, and skills to 
develop effective working practices, mitigate risk, and reduce costs 

 Comply with applicable laws and standards  

 Manage stakeholders effectively 
 
The Principles of Collaboration section details the desired working relationship between Ashfield 
District Council, Newark and Sherwood District Council, and Broxtowe Borough Council, outlining the 
importance of open communication, and the need for accountability to ensure all actions are taken in 
a timely and positive manner.  
 
Performance Indicators 
 
Each party is responsible for the recording and sharing of the following performance indicators: 
 

 The total number of incidents monitored between two dates 
o The percentage of those incidents generated by the Police 
o The percentage of those incidents proactively generated by the Control Room 
o The percentage of those incidents that result in lawful ‘on street’ detentions by Police 

and/or PCSO’s. 
 

 The total number of camera hours between two dates 
o The percentage of those hours when cameras are not functioning 
o The percentage of those hours when recording is not functioning 

 

 The number of shifts when the CCTV Control Room is staffed below the agreed level 
 

 The number of Police requests to view footage between two dates 
o The percentage of those requests responded to within 24 hours 
o The percentage of those viewings that result in the retrieval of evidence 
o The percentage of those viewings that result in CCTV evidence forming part of a 

prosecution or other formal action 
 

 The number of complaints received 
 

 Details of any continuance arrangement 
 

 Budget provision and requirements 
 
This information is intended to be used to produce the annual report that reviews the general 
performance of the Shared Service, and to inform any action taken to improve it. The sharing and 
recording of performance statistics is important for all parties in adhering to the Principles of 
Collaboration, and ensuring continued efforts are made to develop the Shared Service Arrangement. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 11



CCTV Performance Statistics 
 
The purpose of Ashfield District Council’s CCTV cameras is to deter and reduce crime and increase 
community safety. At previous Panel meetings, Members have discussed the need to ensure 
performance information and statistics for each individual camera is available, to assess the 
effectiveness of the CCTV in reducing crime and increasing community safety. Panel Members have 
also expressed interest in analysing performance statistics to determine the optimal locations for 
cameras.  
 
Ashfield District Council has 29 wireless CCTV cameras placed across Hucknall, Sutton, and Kirkby 
Town Centres, as well as other key locations. Each incident the individual camera captures are 
logged at the CCTV Control Centre and made available to the Police and the Council upon request.  
 
A total of 457 incidents were recorded by Ashfield District Council CCTV from May to October 2018. 
 
This chart categorises the 457 incidents that have been recorded over that time period: 
 

 
 
It is clear that the cameras capture a variety of activities, with suspicious behaviour followed by 
public order and then antisocial behaviour being the most common.  
 
 
 

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

A
la

rm
s

A
n

im
al

 W
el

fa
re

A
n

ti
 S

o
ci

al
 B

eh
av

io
u

r

A
rs

o
n

 /
 F

ir
e

A
ss

au
lt

C
o

lla
p

se
d

 P
e

rs
o

n

C
ri

m
in

al
 D

am
ag

e

D
o

m
es

ti
c

D
ru

gs

D
ru

n
k 

an
d

 D
is

o
rd

er
ly

Em
e

rg
en

cy
 S

e
rv

ic
es

Fl
y 

P
o

st
in

g

M
is

p
er

M
u

rd
er

P
u

b
lic

 O
rd

er

R
TC

R
o

b
b

er
y 

/ 
Th

e
ft

 /
 B

u
rg

la
ry

Sh
o

p
 T

h
e

ft

Se
lf

 H
ar

m

Se
xu

al
 A

ss
au

lt

Sh
o

p
 /

 P
u

b
 W

at
ch

Su
sp

ic
io

u
s

Tr
af

fi
c 

O
ff

en
ce

s

U
n

d
e

ra
ge

 D
ri

n
ki

n
g

V
e

h
ic

le
 C

ri
m

e

W
an

te
d

 P
er

so
n

O
th

er

Page 12



Categorised monthly data is also available for each individual camera. 
 
An example: Camera 1003 – Outram Street: 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

May 20 

ASB 2 

Assault 1 

Domestic 1 

Drunk and Disorderly 1 

Missing Person 1 

Public Order 2 

Robbery/Theft 2 

Shop Theft 1 

Suspicious 2 

Traffic Offences 1 

Wanted Person 3 

Other 3 

June 14 

ASB 2 

Assault 1 

Criminal Damage 1 

Missing Person 2 

Public Order 3 

Robbery/Theft 2 

Suspicious 1 

Other 2 

July 23 

ASB 2 

Drugs 1 

Missing Person 1 

Public Order 6 

RTC 2 

Robbery/Theft 2 

Suspicious 3 

Wanted Person 2 

Other 4 

August 18 

Assault 2 

Collapsed Person 1 

Drugs 2 

Missing Person 2 

Public Order 5 

RTC 1 

Robbery/Theft 1 

Suspicious 4 

September 21 

ASB 3 

Assault 1 

Missing Person 1 

Public Order 7 

Robbery/Theft 1 

Shop Theft 2 

Suspicious 3 

Wanted Person 2 

Other 1 

October 18 

ASB 3 

Missing Person 2 

Public Order 2 

Robbery/Theft 2 

Shop Theft 1 

Suspicious 4 

Traffic Offences 2 

Wanted Person 1 

Other 1 

P
age 13



Categorised incident numbers are useful indicators when determining the effectiveness and analysing 
the location of a specific camera. However, Members should note that it is difficult to measure the 
extent to which CCTV acts as a deterrent to crime, and all factors must be taken into consideration 
before any decisions are made relating to CCTV.  
 
A full list of all categorised monthly data from May to October 2018, for all 29 wireless cameras, is 
attached as Appendix A. Location maps for cameras in Hucknall, Kirkby, and Sutton are also 
attached as Appendix B. 
 
Communication of CCTV 
 
In previous Panel meetings, Members have discussed the public perception of Ashfield District 
Council’s CCTV use and the need to improve communication. Members identified social media, the 
press, and Ashfield District Council’s website as areas where improvements could be made to 
develop public awareness of the various CCTV systems in place.  
 
Members may want to consider the benefits of enhancing  the CCTV section on the website, providing 
website visitors some of the following information:  
 

 The key objectives of Ashfield District Council’s CCTV use 

 Location maps of cameras 

 Regular Incident statistics 
 
Members have previously agreed that in order for Ashfield District Council’s CCTV scheme to achieve 
the main objective of increasing community safety, members of the public must be made aware of 
the use and presence of CCTV throughout Ashfield. Additional information on the website would help 
to improve public awareness and perception of CCTV. Press releases and social media references 
could also be effective ways to positively manage public perception. 
 
National Picture on CCTV 
 
The Surveillance Commissioners Code of Practice applies to surveillance cameras that operate in 
public places and details the 12 principles for CCTV.  The Surveillance Commissioner has 
introduced an online toolbox to support local authorities with achieving compliance including the 
data protection impact assessment tool.   
 
The Shared Service core group are currently reviewing documents ensuring compliance which will 
be made available on the Council’s website in the new year.  The Surveillance commissioner is also 
seeking a national database which would see local authorities being able to obtain data on formal 
action as a result of CCTV footage from the Police.  
 
CCTV has moved into amalgamating data networks, the explosion of drone technology, facial 
recognition cameras are all areas for regulation which are being considered by the 
Commissioner.  The capability of cameras is increasing as technology moves forward rapidly and 
the Core Group will be visiting and receiving synergy3 training shortly to maximise the use of 
technology supporting the new system purchased as part of the shared service.   
 
 
 

Page 14



Next Steps 
 
An additional visit to the Sherwood Lodge Control Room will take place on 21 November 2018. This 
visit will give Members of the Panel an opportunity to view the control room during evening operations, 
where different levels and types of activity can be observed, and Members can achieve a greater 
understanding of the issues the Control Room faces, and how they are responded to. 
 
An informal working group is also in the process of being arranged, where representatives from 
Licensing, Planning, Commercial, Community Safety, and Communications will be available for 
Members to ask questions to further the review. 
 
Implications 
 
Corporate Plan: 
 
Communities and Environment; 
 

 Ensure the foundations for a good quality of life are in place; reducing crime and antisocial 
behaviour and facilitating cleaner and more attractive neighbourhoods  

 Work with our partners to ensure we deliver services centred on the needs of people and 
places, rather than existing teams, agencies or institutions 

 
Legal: 
 
In addition to Council policies, procedures, guidelines and Codes of Practice, CCTV and its 
operation are subject to legislation under: 

 

 Government codes of practice. 

 The General Data Protection Regulations and the Data Protection Act 2018 (DPA 2018). 

 The Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA). 

 The Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA). 

 The Regulation of Investigatory Powers Act 2000 (RIPA). 

 The Protection of Freedoms Act 2012. 
 
 
Finance: 
 
There are no financial implications arising from this report at this stage of the review, should any be 
identified during the course of this Scrutiny Review, appropriate advice will be sought from Finance 
to help inform potential recommendations. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Budget Area Implication 
 

General Fund – Revenue Budget 
 

As above 

General Fund – Capital 
Programme 

As above 

Housing Revenue Account – 
Revenue Budget 

N/A 

Housing Revenue Account – 
Capital Programme 

N/A 

Page 15



Risk: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Human Resources: 
 
There are no HR implications identified in this report, any considerations will give attention to HR 
and seek appropriate advice 
 
Equalities: 
 
Consideration of this topic will take into account any equalities issues resulting from the research, 
findings and subsequent recommendations. 
 
Other Implications: 
 
None 
 
Reason(s) for Urgency  
 
None 
 
Reason(s) for Exemption 
 
None 
 
Background Papers 
 
Attached as Appendices. 
 
Report Author and Contact Officer 
Shane Wright 
Scrutiny Research and Support Officer 
s.wright@ashfield.gov.uk 
01623 457318 

Risk 
 

Mitigation  

There have been no risks yet 
identified at this stage of the 
review, any risks identified will be 
appropriately considered with 
consideration given to mitigation 
actions. 
 

None yet identified. 

Page 16

mailto:s.wright@ashfield.gov.uk
mailto:s.wright@ashfield.gov.uk


Camera 1001 - Asda May 14 June 11 July 16 August 18 September 9 October 8

ASB 2 Collapsed Person 2 Animal Welfare 1 ASB 3 Assault 1 Arson/Fire 1

Assault 1 Criminal Damage 1 ASB 1 Collapsed Person 2 Collapsed Person 1 Missing Person 1

Domestic 1 Missing Person 2 Collapsed Person 1 Drugs 2 Missing Person 1 Public Order 1

Drugs 1 Public Order 3 Drugs 1 Public Order 3 Public Order 2 Shop Theft 2

Missing Person 2 Suspicious 2 Missing Person 3 RTC 1 Shop Theft 1 Suspicious 2

Public Order 1 Traffic Offence 1 Public Order 2 Robbery/Theft 2 Suspicious 1 Traffic offence 1

Suspicious 2 Robbery/Theft 2 Self Harm 1 Wanted Person 2

Wanted Person 3 Shop Theft 1 Suspicious 2

Other 1 Suspicious 2 Wanted Person 2

Wanted Person 2

Camera 1002 - Northern Bridge May 17 June 18 July 17 August 17 September 12 October 15

Alarms 1 ASB 1 ASB 2 Assault 2 ASB 1 ASB 1

ASB 1 Assault 1 Assault 1 Missing Person 2 Collapsed Person 1 Missing Person 1

Missing Person 1 Collapsed Person 1 Missing Person 4 Public Order 2 Emergency Services 1 Public Order 2

Robbery/Theft 5 Criiminal Damage 1 Public Order 3 RTC 1 Public Order 4 Robbery/Theft 2

Shop Theft 2 Domestic 1 RTC 1 Robbery/Theft 1 Shop Theft 1 Shop Theft 2

Suspicious 2 Missing Person 2 Robbery 2 Self Harm 1 Suspicoius 1 Suspicious 3

Wanted Person 3 Public Order 1 Suspicious 2 Suspicious 6 Wanted Person 3 Traffic Offence 3

Other 2 Robbery/Theft 3 Wanted Person 1 Wanted Person 2 Other 1

Suspicious 2 Other 1

Other 5

Camera 1003 - Outram Street May 20 June 14 July 23 August 18 September 21 October 18

ASB 2 ASB 2 ASB 2 Assault 2 ASB 3 ASB 3

Assault 1 Assault 1 Drugs 1 Collapsed Person 1 Assault 1 Missing Person 2

Domestic 1 Criminal Damage 1 Missing Person 1 Drugs 2 Missing Person 1 Public Order 2

Drunk and Disorderly 1 Missing Person 2 Public Order 6 Missing Person 2 Public Order 7 Robbery/Theft 2

Missing Person 1 Public Order 3 RTC 2 Public Order 5 Robbery/Theft 1 Shop Theft 1

Public Order 2 Robbery/Theft 2 Robbery/Theft 2 RTC 1 Shop Theft 2 Suspicious 4

Robbery/Theft 2 Suspicious 1 Suspicious 3 Robbery/Theft 1 Suspicious 3 Traffic Offences 2

Shop Theft 1 Other 2 Wanted Person 2 Suspicious 4 Wanted Person 2 Wanted Person 1

Suspicious 2 Other 4 Other 1 Other 1

Traffic Offences 1

Wanted Person 3

Other 3

Camera 1004 - Portland Square May 25 June 16 July 44 August 37 September 30 October 25

Alarms 1 ASB 3 ASB 5 Alarms 1 ASB 1 ASB 5

ASB 3 Collapsed Person 1 Collapsed Person 1 ASB 3 Assault 3 Missing Person 2

P
age 17

ad05052
Text Box
Appendix A

ad05052_1
Text Box
Sutton



Assault 2 Criminal Damage 1 Drugs 3 Assault 4 Collapsed Person 1 Public Order 3

Drugs 1 Missing Person 1 Missing Person 2 Collapsed Person 2 Missing Person 2 RTC 1

Drunk and Disorderly 2 Public Order 4 Public Order 9 Drugs 1 Public Order 12 Robbery/Theft 3

Missing Person 1 Suspicious 2 Robbery/Theft 3 Drunk and Disorderly 1 Shop Theft 1 Shop Theft 4

Public Order 2 Traffic Offences 1 Shop Theft 2 Missing Person 2 Self Harm 1 Suspicious 3

Robbery/Theft 1 Other 3 Suspicious 7 Public Order 8 Suspicious 3 Traffic Offences 1

Suspicious 2 Traffic Offences 1 RTC 1 Wanted Person 4 Wanted Person 1

Traffic Offences 2 Wanted Person 3 Robbery/Theft 3 Other 2 Other 2

Wanted Person 5 Other 8 Shop Theft 1

Other 3 Suspicious 8

Traffic Offences 1

Wanted Person 1

Camera 1005 - Sports Centre May 8 June 3 July 11 August 9 September 6 October 11

Assault 2 Criminal Damage 1 ASB 1 Assault 2 Public Order 1 ASB 3

Missing Person 1 Shop Theft 1 Collapsed Person 1 Criminal Damage 1 Shop Theft 1 Missing Person 1

Public Order 1 Other 1 Drugs 1 Drugs 1 Suspicious 1 Robbery/Theft 1

Suspicious 1 Robbery/Theft 2 Missing Person 1 Wanted Person 2 Shop Theft 2

Wanted Person 1 Shop Theft 1 Public Order 1 Other 1 Suspicious 3

Other 2 Suspicious 2 RTC 1 Traffic Offences 1

Wanted Person 1 Suspicious 2

Other 2

Camera 1006 - Station Road May 11 June 6 July 10 August 12 September 14 October 12

ASB 1 Criminal Damage 1 ASB 2 Arson / Fire 1 Assault 1 Missing Person 1

Assault 1 Domestic 1 Assault 1 Assault 2 Criminal Damage 1 Public Order 1

Missing Person 1 Missing Person 1 Missing Person 1 Drugs 1 Missing Person 1 Robbery/Theft 3

Public Order 1 Robbery/Theft 1 Shop Theft 2 Missing Person 1 Public Order 1 Shop Theft 1

Robbery/Theft 1 Other 2 Suspicious 1 Public Order 1 RTC 2 Suspicious 1

Shop Theft 1 Wanted Person 1 RTC 1 Shop Theft 2 Traffic Offences 5

Suspicious 2 Other 2 Shop Theft 1 Suspicious 4

Traffic Offences 1 Suspicious 3 Wanted Person 2

Wanted Person 1 Traffic Offences 1

Other 1

Camera 1007 - The Twitchell May 8 June 4 July 11 August 9 September 12 October 13

Drunk and Disorderly 1 Criminal Damage 1 ASB 1 Arson / Fire 1 Assault 1 Criminal Damage 1

Missing Person 2 Domestic 1 Collapsed Person 1 Assault 2 Criminal Damage 1 Missing Person 1

Public Order 1 Robbery/Theft 1 Missing Person 1 Criminal Damage 1 Public Order 3 Public Order 1

Suspicious 1 Other 1 Public Order 2 Domestic 1 RTC 1 Robbery/Theft 2

Traffic Offences 1 Robbery/Theft 1 Drugs 1 Suspicious 3 Shop Theft 1

Wanted Person 1 Shop Theft 2 Missing Person 1 Wanted Person 2 Suspicious 1

P
age 18



Other 1 Suspicious 1 RTC 1 Other 1 Traffic Offences 3

Wanted Person 1 Traffic Offences 1 Wanted Person 2

Other 1 Other 1

Camera 1008 - New Street May 9 June 3 July 13 August 15 September 11 October 14

Drunk and Disorderly 1 Criminal Damage 1 ASB 1 Arson / Fire 1 ASB 2 ASB 1

Missing Person 1 Public Order 1 Criminal Damage 1 Assault 1 Arson / Fire 1 Criminal Damage 1

Public Order 1 Other 1 Missing Person 1 Collapsed Person 1 Assault 1 Missing Person 1

Suspicious 1 Public Order 2 Criminal Damage 1 Public Order 3 Robbery/Theft 2

Traffic Offences 1 Robbery/Theft 2 Domestic 1 Wanted Person 2 Shop Theft 1

Wanted Person 1 Shop Theft 1 Drugs 1 Other 2 Suspicious 4

Other 3 Suspicious 3 Missing Person 1 Traffic Offences 2

Wanted Person 2 RTC 1 Wanted Person 1

Robbery/Theft 1 Other 1

Suspicious 5

Other 1

Camera 1009 - Market Street May 10 June 7 July 20 August 5 September 3 October 7

ASB 1 ASB 1 ASB 1 Missing Person 1 Assault 1 Criminal Damage 1

Assault 1 Missing Person 2 Collapsed Person 1 RTC 1 Public Order 2 Missing Person 1

Drunk and Disorderly 1 Public Order 3 Drugs 2 Robbery/Theft 2 Public Order 1

Missing Person 1 Other 1 Missing Person 1 Suspicious 1 Robbery/Theft 1

Public Order 1 Public Order 2 Shop Theft 1

Suspicious 1 RTC 1 Traffic Offences 2

Traffic Offences 1 Robbery/Theft 2

Wanted Person 2 Shop Theft 2

Other 1 Suspicious 4

Wanted Person 1

Other 3

Camera 1010 - Lammas Island May 18 June 16 July 18 August 17 September 11 October 19

Alarms 1 ASB 1 ASB 1 ASB 2 Assault 2 Missing Person 2

Assault 3 Collapsed Person 3 Collapsed Person 1 Drugs 3 Public Order 4 Public Order 4

Collapsed Person 1 Drugs 1 Drugs 1 Missing Person 1 Robbery/Theft 1 Robbery/Theft 2

Drunk and Disorderly 1 Missing Person 2 Missing Person 1 Public Order 2 Shop Theft 2 Shop Theft 2

Missing Person 1 Public Order 4 Public Order 2 RTC 1 Wanted Person 1 Suspicious 3

Public Order 1 Robbery/Theft 3 Robbery/Theft 6 Robbery/Theft 1 Other 1 Traffic Offences 3

Robbery/Theft 2 Suspicious 1 Suspicious 3 Suspicious 4 Wanted Person 1

Suspicious 2 Other 1 Wanted Person 2 Wanted Person 3 Other 2

Traffic Offences 2 Other 1

Wanted Person 3

Other 1

P
age 19



Camera 1011 - Priestic Road May 13 June 8 July 15 August 14 September 8 October 8

Alarms 1 Collapsed Person 2 ASB 1 ASB 2 Missing Person 1 Assault 1

Collapsed Person 1 Missing Person 1 Collapsed Person 3 Drugs 2 Public Order 3 Missing Person 1

Missing Person 1 Robbery/Theft 2 Drugs 1 Emergency Services 1 Robbery/Theft 1 Public Order 1

Robbery/Theft 4 Self Harm 1 Public Order 1 Public Order 1 Shop Theft 1 RTC 1

Traffic Offences 4 Suspicious 2 RTC 1 RTC 1 Wanted Person 2 Shop Theft 1

Wanted Person 2 Robbery/Theft 3 Robbery/Theft 1 Traffic Offences 3

Shop Theft 1 Self Harm 1

Suspicious 3 Suspicious 3

Other 1 Wanted Person 2

Camera 1012 - New Cross May 8 June 10 July 14 August 15 September 14 October 17

ASB 1 ASB 1 ASB 1 ASB 1 ASB 1 Missing Person 1

Missing Person 1 Assault 1 Assault 2 Assault 1 Collapsed Person 1 Public Order 2

Robbery/Theft 2 Criminal Damage 2 Public Order 2 Collapsed Person 1 Domestic 1 Robbery/Theft 4

Suspicious 1 Missing Person 1 RTC 1 Emergency Services 1 Public Order 3 Shop Theft 1

Wanted Person 2 Public Order 1 Robbery/Theft 2 Missing Person 3 Robbery/Theft 3 Suspicious 3

Other 1 Robbery/Theft 3 Suspicious 3 RTC 2 Shop Theft 2 Traffic Offences 5

Other 1 Wanted Person 2 Self Harm 1 Suspicious 2 Other 1

Other 1 Suspicious 4 Wanted Person 1

Wanted Person 1

Camera 1013 - Sutton Lawns May 4 June 4 July 3 August 2 September 3 October 5

Missing Person 1 Suspicious 2 Missing Person 1 Drugs 1 Public Order 2 Missing Person 1

Public Order 1 Other 2 Traffic Offences 1 RTC 1 Shop Theft 1 Shop Theft 1

Robbery/Theft 1 Wanted Person 1 Suspicious 1

Wanted Person 1 Traffic Offences 1

Other 1

P
age 20



Camera 1016 - Station Street May 4 June 3 July 4 August 7 September 10 October 10

RTC 1 Collapsed Person 1 Emergency Services 1 ASB 1 Collapsed Person 1 Alarms 1

Robbery/Theft 2 Missing Person 1 Missing Person 1 Criminal Damage 1 Criminal Damage 1 Assault 1

Other 1 Public Order 1 Robbery/Theft 1 Missing Person 2 Drunk and Disorderly 1 Missing Person 1

Other 1 Robbery/Theft 1 Emergency Services 1 Public Order 1

Suspicious 1 Public Order 2 Robbery/Theft 1

Wanted Person 1 RTC 1 Shop Theft 1

Robbery/Theft 1 Traffic Offences 2

Traffic Offences 1 Other 2

Wanted Person 1

Camera 1017 - Community Hospital May 1 June 2 July 3 August 5 September 2 October 7

Robbery/Theft 1 Missing Person 1 ASB 1 ASB 1 Robbery/Theft 1 Assault 1

Robbery/Theft 1 Missing Person 1 Domestic 1 Missing Person 1

Other 1 Missing Person 1 Public Order 2

Robbery/Theft 1 RTC 1

Wanted Person 1 Shop Theft 1

Other 1

Camera 1018 - Ellis Street May 1 June 3 July 4 August 3 September 5 October 8

Suspicious 1 ASB 1 ASB 1 ASB 1 Criminal Damage 1 Missing Person 1

Criminal Damage 1 Missing Person 1 Missing Person 1 Missing Person 1 Public Order 1

Missing Person 1 Robbery/Theft 1 Wanted Person 1 Robbery/Theft 2 Robbery/Theft 2

Other 1 Traffic Offences 1 Shop Theft 1

Traffic Offences 2

Other 1

Camera 1019 - Kingsway May 0 June 3 July 6 August 4 September 9 October 8

Criminal Damage 1 ASB 1 ASB 1 Alarms 1 Missing Person 1

Missing Person 1 Emergency Services 1 Missing Person 1 Emergency Services 1 Public Order 1

Wanted Person 1 Missing Person 1 Self Harm 1 Missing Person 1 Robbery/Theft 1

Robbery/Theft 2 Wanted Person 1 Public Order 1 Shop Theft 1

Other 1 Robbery/Theft 3 Traffic Offences 2

Traffic Offences 2 Wanted Person 1

Other 1

Camera 1020 - Nags Head May 2 June 6 July 7 August 8 September 17 October 9

Robbery/Theft 1 Collapsed Person 1 ASB 1 ASB 2 Assault 1 Domestic 1

Sexual Assault 1 Criminal Damage 1 Emergency Services 1 Criminal Damage 1 Criminal Damage 1 Public Order 1

Missing Person 1 Missing Person 1 Domestic 1 Drugs 1 Robbery/Theft 1

Public Order 1 Robbery/Theft 2 Missing Person 1 Emergency Services 1 Traffic Offences 2

P
age 21

ad05052_2
Text Box
Kirkby



Wanted Person 1 Wanted Person 1 Robbery/Theft 1 Missing Person 1 Wanted Person 1

Other 1 Other 1 Shop Theft 1 Public Order 2 Other 3

Wanted Person 1 RTC 2

Robbery/Theft 1

Shop Theft 1

Suspicious 2

Traffic Offences 2

Wanted Person 1

Other 1

Camera 1021 - Market May 2 June 2 July 3 August 4 September 9 October 7

Robbery/Theft 1 Missing Person 1 ASB 1 Missing Person 1 Collapsed Person 1 ASB 1

Sexual Assault 1 Wanted Person 1 Missing Person 1 Shop Theft 1 Criminal Damage 1 Public Order 1

Traffic Offences 1 Suspicious 1 Public Order 1 Robbery/Theft 1

Wanted Person 1 Robbery/Theft 2 Shop Theft 1

Suspicious 1 Traffic Offences 1

Traffic Offences 1 Wanted Person 1

Wanted Person 1 Other 1

Other 1

Camera 1022 - Kingsway Park May 1 June 2 July 5 August 2 September 0 October 5

Public Order 1 Self Harm 1 ASB 1 ASB 1 Robbery/Theft 1

Other 1 Emergency Services 1 Missing Person 1 Shop Theft 1

Missing Person 1 Traffic Offences 1

Robbery/Theft 1 Wanted Person 1

Other 1 Other 1

P
age 22



Camera 1025 - Ogle Street May 0 June 2 July 1 August 4 September 2 October 3

Collapsed Person 1 ASB 1 Animal Welfare 1 Suspicious 2 Assault 2

Other 1 ASB 1 Shop Theft 1

Missing Person 1

Robbery/Theft 1

Camera 1026 - Market Place May 12 June 8 July 9 August 23 September 16 October 18

Assault 1 ASB 1 ASB 1 Animal Welfare 1 ASB 4 ASB 1

Collapsed Person 1 Collapsed Person 1 Criminal Damage 1 ASB 9 Assault 1 Assault 3

Criminal Damage 1 Public Order 2 Emergency Services 1 Missing Person 1 Public Order 5 Criminal Damage 1

Missing Person 1 Robbery/Theft 1 Missing Person 1 Public Order 5 Shop Theft 1 Domestic 1

Public Order 6 Shop Theft 1 Public Order 2 Robbery/Theft 3 Self Harm 1 Emergency Services 1

Robbery/Theft 1 Other 2 Other 3 Shop Theft 2 Suspicious 1 Missing Person 1

Suspicious 1 Wanted Person 1 Traffic Offences 2 Public Order 4

Other 1 Other 1 Robbery/Theft 1

Shop Theft 2

Suspicious 1

Traffic Offences 1

Other 1

Camera 1027 - Baker Street May 7 June 9 July 3 August 14 September 5 October 8

Collapsed Person 1 ASB 1 Criminal Damage 1 Animal Welfare 1 ASB 1 ASB 1

Criminal Damage 1 Collapsed Person 1 Missing Person 1 ASB 7 Assault 1 Assault 2

Domestic 1 Public Order 2 Robbery/Theft 1 Missing Person 1 Public Order 2 Criminal Damage 1

Missing Person 1 Robbery/Theft 1 Public Order 2 Traffic Offences 1 Missing Person 1

Public Order 1 Shop Theft 2 Robbery/Theft 2 Public Order 1

Robbery/Theft 1 Other 2 Wanted Person 1 Shop Theft 2

Other 1

Camera 1028 - Piggins Croft May 6 June 6 July 4 August 14 September 11 October 14

ASB 1 ASB 1 Criminal Damage 1 ASB 10 Alarms 1 ASB 2

Criminal Damage 1 Collapsed Person 1 Missing Person 1 Public Order 2 ASB 2 Assault 2

Missing Person 1 Robbery/Theft 1 Suspicious 1 Robbery/Theft 1 Assault 1 Collapsed Person 1

Public Order 1 Shop Theft 1 Traffic Offences 1 Wanted Person 1 Missing Person 2 Criminal Damage 1

Robbery/Theft 1 Wanted Person 1 Public Order 4 Missing Person 1

Other 1 Other 1 Wanted Person 1 Public Order 1

Shop Theft 3

Suspicious 2

Other 1

P
age 23

ad05052_3
Text Box
Hucknall



Camera 1029 - Central Walk May 11 June 6 July 8 August 24 September 8 October 11

Assault 1 Collapsed Person 1 Criminal Damage 1 ASB 11 Alarms 1 ASB 2

Collapsed Person 1 Missing Person 1 Emergency Services 1 Missing Person 1 ASB 2 Assault 2

Criminal Damage 1 Public Order 1 Missing Person 1 Public Order 4 Assault 1 Drugs 1

Missing Person 1 Robbery/Theft 1 Public Order 1 Robbery/Theft 2 Public Order 3 Missing Person 1

Public Order 4 Shop Theft 1 Wanted Person 1 Shop Theft 3 Suspicious 1 Public Order 2

Robbery/Theft 1 Other 1 Other 3 Wanted Person 2 Shop Theft 2

Shop Theft 1 Other 1 Suspicious 1

Wanted Person 1

Camera 1030 - Watnall Road May 10 June 8 July 10 August 37 September 9 October 14

Assault 2 Collapsed Person 1 Criminal Damage 1 ASB 19 ASB 5 ASB 2

Collapsed Person 1 Criminal Damage 1 Emergency Services 1 Assault 2 Assault 1 Assault 3

Criminal Damage 1 Public Order 1 Missing Person 1 Public Order 4 Public Order 3 Missing Person 1

Public Order 2 Robbery/Theft 1 Public Order 2 Robbery/Theft 4 Suspicious 1 Public Order 2

Robbery/Theft 1 Traffic Offences 1 Robbery/Theft 1 Shop Theft 2 Robbery/Theft 2

Shop Theft 1 Wanted Person 1 Shop Theft 1 Suspicious 2 Shop Theft 2

Wanted Person 1 Other 2 Other 3 Wanted Person 2 Suspicious 1

Other 1 Other 2 Other 1

Camera 1031 - Byron Cinema May 6 June 3 July 11 August 19 September 6 October 14

Collapsed Person 1 Criminal Damage 1 Criminal Damage 1 ASB 8 ASB 1 Assault 3

Criminal Damage 1 Other 2 Missing Person 1 Public Order 4 Assault 1 Missing Person 1

Public Order 1 Public Order 3 Robbery/Theft 2 Public Order 2 Public Order 1

Robbery/Theft 1 Robbery/Theft 1 Shop Theft 1 Suspicious 1 Shop Theft 2

Wanted Person 1 Shop Theft 1 Suspicious 1 Traffic Offences 1 Suspicious 4

Other 1 Suspicious 1 Wanted Person 1 Traffic Offences 2

Other 3 Other 2 Other 1

Camera 1033 - Annesley Road May 4 June 2 July 0 August 3 September 2 October 5

Domestic 1 Collapsed Person 1 Collapsed Person 1 Assault 1 Assault 2

Robbery/Theft 2 Other 1 Public Order 1 Collapsed Person 1 Collapsed Person 1

Traffic Offences 1 Traffic Offences 1 Shop Theft 1

Suspicious 1

P
age 24



39

2
1

1
9

16

1
5

1
1

36a

36

36

36

38

40

18

15

1

16

2
2

b
4

4
a

6
a

1
4

4
1

2
6

7
1

5
1

6
1

PH

4448

1
1

1

27

8
3

4
0

31a
33

2

31

3
8

35

54

50

52

5
4
a

46

5
7

5
6

266
4

1

29

24

6
0

5
0

58
60

4
7

4
1

2
8

4
0

56

19

14

2

12

4

6

Post

5

Office

64

53

Shelter

49

Red

(PH)
Lion

Byron Square

Cottage

Methodist

Central

7

Church

Malthouse

2 31

Mill Yard

Cottage

The Maltings

Yard

Wilcocksons

1
2

b

1
6

1
2

1
4

1
2

a

5

1
a

4

Nursery)

(Childrens

Pleasant

Mount

House

5
1

Leisure Centre

Sub
Sta

4
4

4
0

4
8

1

2

Gas Governor

(PH)

Hotel

Station

2

30a

2

1

32a

2
8
a

34a

36a

2
6

3
3

3
6

2

12

3
8

4
7

4
3

4
0

1
2

2
4

26a

2
3

1
0

2

1
5

2
0

1
1

a

2
1

Fulford

9

1

House

Belmont

R
overt H

ouse

1

24

26

3
0

11

1

2
3

2

8

1
9

11
5

13

8
14

2

1
a

4
2

3

1

14

26

to

24

5

PH

16 to 22

2b

1
4

2
2

2
5

1
3

2a

4

3

10

24

23

21 M
a

n
c
o
r H

o
u

s
e

El Sub Sta

37

4

5

to16

Club

31

9

1

W
hite Ho

Bank

Sunny

W
o
rk

s

5

1
2

13

Surgery

11

2

7

5

3

1

7

23

N
ew

 C
ollege N

ottingham

2

2b

13

2

1
2

1

2a

Entertainment

Centre

Byron

3

S
A

 H
a
ll

Shelter

Bank

4a

6a

2

1
7

2
2

3
2

3
1

2
7

9

7

15

to

13
11

9

PH

30

34b

34c

32

34

34a

1

The

2
c

2

2
b2

a

7 to
 14

Courtyard

1 to 6

2

Works

2
3

190

1
5

a

Works

1
2

2
2

3
2

4
2

Club

188

5
2

198

202 4
2

21a

1

33a
31a

23

El

Offices

Council
Sub Sta

2

1
2

4

15

7

1
6

2
4

7

3

1
3

2
5

2
1

1
7 1
5

3
4

3
6

7
a

3
1

2
9

2
7

3
1
b

Church

3
3

3
1
a

7
6

6
4

5
2

2

4
2

204

G
a
ra

g
e

8
4

8
4

c

8
6

3

3
5
a

1

1

7

1
0

12

1

5

62

43a

41

1
2

2
5

1
3

1
8

1
3

1
8

3
4

4
0

1
2

1
3

2
6

9

7
a

5
a

1
3

3
a

9

5

1
3

a

14

8

1
1
a

7
a

9
a

1

12

74

76
78

4

55

8

82

80

9 to 15

Shelter

1
1

63

9

(PH)

Half Moon

8

2

1
0

6

1
2

2

Library

Club

3

2

1
7

Hall

Shelter

7a

2

27

7

13

4

4
1

3
2

2
2

Springside

1
6

4
0

23

13

2

1
2

1
9

1

11

1
1

Lyndhurst

1
a

1
b

1
c

1

West Street

Gospel Hall

2 29a
29

2
6

16

Cottage

Penryn

B
u

ild
e

rs
 Y

a
rd

35

25

2
4

2
4

a

22

31

33a 33

4

35

14

26

6
a

2a

The Byron Centre

2
8

2
a

4
a

Pinfold

1
2

1
2

a
1

4
a

1
6

a
2

8
a

1
b

20 to 31

1 to 8

St Marys View

6a 4a

1
3

b

2

2
3

9
b

1
5

b

1
1

b

1

5
b

3
b

15

Wesleyan

1 to 19

1113

El Sub Sta

Church

Reform

St Mary Magdalene Church

26

3
0

a

3
2

a

2
9

3
2

23

2
2

1
2

2
4

2
8

1
3

1 to 7

Aria Ct

1

32
30

40

2
5

24a

2
6

4

3
4

a

2

4
0

a

3
6

a

3
8

a4
2

a

2

39
35

48

37

Garage
10

63

45

A
r m

s

8

( P
H

)

6

51

P
o

r t
la

n
d

66

56

2
a

Bakery

6
a

Court

8
a

4
a

A
s
s
e
m

b
lie

s
 o

f 
G

o
d

35

43

19

25

Garage

10

45a

14 C
h
ri

s
ti
a

n
 C

e
n

tr
e

21

4
2

2
5

El Sub Sta

1
8

2
9

1
0

4
3

45c

45b

3

1

36

24

47

Clinic

38

1
a

49

2
a

2

57

52

5
46

5

5
2

65

64a

7
8

67

64

5
4

5
3

2
8

6
6

8

2

1

77

Charles

2
1 Court

3
2

1
2

711

2
2

2

5

4
2

LINBY GROVE

U
K
E
S
 C

O
U
R
T

S
T

R
E

E
T

B
O

LS
O

V
E

R

74.7mP
O

R
T
LA

N
D

 R
O

A
D

K
N

E
E

S
A

L
L

E
D
 &

 W
ard B

dy

FB

B
U

D
B

Y
 R

IS
E

KERSALL GARDENS

PERLETHORPE DRIVE

T
H

O
R

E
S

B
Y

 D
A

L
E

G
R

O
V

E

W
O

L
L
A

T
O

N
 S

T
R

E
E

T

7
8
.3

m

P
AR

K
ER

 STR
E
ET

75.9m

T
C

B
s

D
U

K
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

V
IN

E
 T

E
R

R
A

C
E

76.5m

T
IT

C
H

F
IE

L
D

 T
E

R
R

A
C

E

HIGH STREET

L
I N

B
Y

R
O

A
D

LIN
BY A

7
8

. 0
m

El Sub Sta

Posts

Playground

THE CONNERY
80.5m

S
T

R
E

E
T

A
L

B
E

R
T

S
T

R
E

E
T

T
IT

C
H

F
IE

L
D

El Sub Sta

78.3m

76.8m

79.2m

80.5m

P
A

L
M

E
R

 A
V

E
N

U

C
h

a
p

e
l 
S

tr
e

e
t

TCBs

81.7m

79.9m

B
y
ro

n
 S

q
u
a

re

HIGH STREET

B
A

K
E

R
 S

T
R

E
E

T

C
e
n
tr

a
l 
W

a
lk

Post

T
h

e
 C

o
n

n
e

r y

The Connery

W
A

Y

M
A

G
D

A
L
E

N
E

Post

El Sub Sta

ED & Ward Bdy

ANNESLEY ROAD

82.6m

Car Park

S
O

U
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T

TCBs

84.7m

HUCKNALL

Market Place

82.9m

Y
O

R
K

E
 S

T
R

E
E

T

Car Park

85.3m

86.9m

W
E

S
T

 T
E

R
R

A
C

E

C
H

U
R

C
H

 D
R

IV
E

T
U

R
N

E
R

 S
T

R
E

E
T

84.4m

WEST STREET

OGLE STREET

Builders Yard

S
T
R

E
E

T

85.6m

84.1m

A
L

L
E

N
 S

T
R

E
E

T

B
R

O
O

K

ED & W
ard Bdy

88.7m

Builders Yard

B
E

N
C

A
U

N
T

O

87.5m

S
P

R
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T

C
H

A
R

L
E

S
 S

T
R

E
E

T

BEECH AVENUE

86.6m

Posts

S
T
R

E
E

T

E
A

S
T
W

E
L
L

83.5m

CR

ANNESLEY ROAD

Darlison
Court

85.0m

Yard

W
A

T
N

A
L
L
 R

O
A

D

B
E

L
L
E

-I
S

L
E

 R
O

A
D

82.6m

Builders

HANSON

Car Park

CRESCENT W
A

T
N

A
L
L
 R

O
A

D

87.8m

86.3m

LB

DERBYSHIRE LANE

C
E

N
T

R
A

L
 A

V
E

N
U

E

W
IL

L
IA

M
 S

T
R

E
E

T

LADYCROFT AVENUE

93.0m

Is
s
u

e
s

74

1
9

1
7

89

76

3
1

1
9

1
13

1a 4
3

4
44

5

2

11

2

1

12

86

101

4
9

a

1

9

8

2

113

98

4
9

110

123

102106

11a1525

12
22

3 5
7

25

30
20

133

120

1
6

2
6

2
8

1
4

Eastwell

1

71

77

78a

78

85

38

1 to 9

Shelter83

79

40

42

44

Seven Stars
32

47
39

6
3

G
a

ra
g

e

(PH)

2
8

4
3

41 37

37a

1
0

52

50

2

101

PO

1-39

93

to
95

99

91

Yard

Sub Sta

5
3

51

El

Family Centre

Builders

24

111

54

Nursery

Childrens

1

1

Ashfield District Council © Crown Copyright and database right 2018. Ordnance Survey 100024849A3 | Scale: 1 to 2,000

P
age 25

ad05052_4
Text Box
Appendix B



8

6

37

Morven Park

Primary and

Nursery School

9

O
ri
le

a

64

1
2

54

2

31

40

52

35

62

2
5

2
1

2
4

64

33

2
3

2
6

47

4
1

30

44

27

16

30

13

50

54

46

13 23

2

1

16

3
0

2
8

Nursing Home

Kestrel Lodge

2

30

Cottage

Peartree

Kirkby

Community Church

Stonechat

2
1

3
7

Hall

5
6

7
2

1

5
8

El

Sta

Sub

Church

4
9

3
9

8
4

1

1
5

1
1

9

1
4

3

1
3

1

2

Church

29

Help of Christians

4

Our Lady

25

72

7
8

79

8
3

El Sub Sta

3

Loxley Lodge

Nursing Home

Tank

Superrmarket Site

51

8
0

93

60

9
5

8
2

1
0

7

70
70a

17

ESS

Telephone

1

Exchange

3

18

30

9
4

9
2

65

9
0

8
4

75

46

23

64

Church

Baptist

2

26

12

4

15

7
b

12

Club

50

30

40

26

3

Church

Club1

5

Shelter

Shelter

11

9

7

27

20

GG

Methodist

Trinity

2
2

Ashfield Precinct

3
0

32a

Kingsway Court

2
8

a

El Sub Sta

2
4

1
9

3
2

32b

2
8

2
8

b

1

2

1
7
a2

0
a

1

1
3

1
1

1
5

1
1

a

1
6

7
1

9
6

5
9

6
9

El Sub Sta

Kingsway Park

Club

4

1
4

1
1

Centres

4
2

4
8

Library

Health

Surgery

27

5
0

37

11
15

1

6
0

21

4
0

3
0

1

(PH)

3
6

3
2

2
6

4
0

Nag's Head

3
8

2
8

7

84

90-88

Bank

82

9

10

11

4

1

A
n

c
a

s
te

r 
H

o
u

s
e

14

1
1

2

13

1
1

0

1
0

8
1

0
6

72
70

47

PCs

64

49 to 51

68
62

78
80

Shelters

Shelter

Surgery

5
8

1
5

PO

1
3

1
1
3

1
1
3

a

9
0

2

9
2

8
8

9
9

1

60

Bank
37 to 41

56

50 Shelters

T
h
e

 A
c
re

Hall

18

Y
o
u

th
 C

e
n

tr
e

Kirkby College

1
4

31

1
8

8

1
6

1

Hall

2

Spiritualist

Garage

4

21 Church

Bethel

25

19

6

13

W
a

re
h

o
u
s
e

23

6

13 B
a
n

k

2

2
4

29

48

40

24

46

36

7
a

5
a

1
3

2
8

1

1
6

a

3
a

1
a

4b

31a 1

4a

2a

4c

7

4

11

27

29

Warehouse

Depot

Ashwood

Centre

Garage

Works

4
1

C
h

a
p

e
l

1

22

Design

House

2018

Festival Hall

7
9

4
2

5
3

6
9

5
9

39

30

15

13

Sherwood Court

2 to 140

1
2

6

4

Ashfield Community Hospital

Sub
El

Sta

Ashfield
Bungalows

3

2

Brownsea Centre

Lyndene

3

2

4

R
o

s
e
 D

e
n

e

2
3

1

1
8

Brenchley

P
a

rk
 V

i e
w

6

1

3
0

4
2

13

1

8

7

16

1
f

1
e

1
a

1
d

1

Club

2a
24

3
4

5
0

1
3

4
8

5
2

2
5

3
7

4
9

9

2

14

10

21

13

1
2

2b
2c

5
1

4
7

4
5

35

1

7

10

18

33

9

Lindleys Court

2
8

1
6

2
0

3
0

5
911

L Twr

L TwrL Twr

TCB

LB

KINGSLEY STREET

163.8m

El Sub Sta

POST OFFICE ROAD

DIAMOND AVENUE

S
C

H
O

O
L

 S
T

R
E

E
T

Play Area

STREET

FOREST

C
R

O
C

U
S

 S
T

R
E

E
T

AVENUE
ST JOHN'S

OXFORD STREET

ST THOMAS' AVENUE

MORVEN

L
O

W
 M

O
O

R
 R

O
A

D

Car Park
Car Park

El Sub Sta

160.2m

156.0m

SHERWOOD STREET

ROAD

ED & Ward Bdy

Ward Bdy

CR

E
D

 B
d
y

159.8m

El Sub Sta

Car Park

P
R

E
C

IN
C

T
 R

O
A

D

160.7m

160.4m

159.9m

K
IN

G
S

W
A

Y

Bowling Green

NEW STREET

LB

Play Area

ESSs

GLADSTONE STREET

154.8m

Ruin

M
A

R
L

B
O

R
O

U
G

H
 R

O
A

D

Car Park

156.1m

CR

T
E

N
N

Y
S

O
N

E
L

L
I S

 S
T

R
E

E
T

STATION STREET

157.8m

S
T

R
E

E
T

M
O

R
L

E
Y

 S
T

R
E

E
T

Posts

HOSIERY STREET

Car Park

P
O

R
T

L
A

N
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

H
O

S
IE

R
Y

 S
T

R
E

E
T

E
L

L
IS

 S
T

R
E

E
T

STONEMASONS MEWS

PORTLAND STREET

POND STREET

Def

COBDEN STREET

FESTUS STREET

L Twr
L Twr

L Twr

H
O

D
G

K
IN

S
O

N
 R

O
A

D

DefWard Bdy

Ward Bdy

150.7m

CR

ED & Ward Bdy

STATION STREET

154.2m

ED & Ward Bdy

W
a

rd
 B

d
y

Car Park

ALFRED STREET

LB

KING STREET

El Sub Sta

L
IN

D
L

E
Y

'S
 L

A
N

E

1
5
3

.1
m

Ashfield District Council © Crown Copyright and database right 2018. Ordnance Survey 100024849A3 | Scale: 1 to 2,000

Page 26



1

3

15

14

7

8

7
3

(N urs ing Home)

Sutton Lodge

11
13

12

2

1

5a

11a

Factory

18

3
5

 to5
7

31

2

12

3
3

2
3

2
5

35

3
1

2
7

2
9

5
9

58

33

The Bungalow

8

5

2

1

Hall

1
3
8

1
1
8

1
2
0

1
1
6

1
2
1

126

136

1
2
2

1
2
4

52

1

29

36

44

1

56

1
6
 to

 3
2

45

5
9

1
4

10
6

10
8

10
2

10
4

100

9

45

15

3

11

to

12

30

28

24

9

93

6
3

6
7

71

57

95
90

82

8
7

9
7

86
8
4

34

21

to

19

2

2

7
3

5
1

7
5

11

1
0

11

17

to

6

23

15

56

5
8

7
5

7
0

58
a 31

7
2

2820

2

1

26

20

6
4

12

1
1

15

1
0

4

8

1

6

1
1
7

119

125

77

16

45

39

23

E
l S

u
b 

S
ta

36

2
4

6
5

2

67

69

7
3

31

11

Station House

20

21

16

18

24

34

10

15

18

2

4
4

3
6

3
2

3
4

E
l S

u
b
 S

ta

Shelter

1
0
9

1
10

11
4

36

4
4

6
1

57
59

26

4
2

5
1

2
3

Factory

1
3

1
0

2
9

2

4
1

2

Church

St Michaels

E
l 
S

u
b
 S

ta

Court

1
5
2 St Michael's

1
4
 t
o
 1

9

1
5
1

1
5
4

1
5
5

1
5
6

2
9

163a2
1

1
6
5

1
6
1

1
6
3

46

T
h
e
 N

e
w

 C
ro

s
s

(P
H

)

52

1

2

2
a

4
a

1
1

1
5
0

1
3
3

1
3
5

1
4
8

9

1
5

1
4
6

7

3

8

Works

3
6

2
1

4
41

5
1

3
2

9

5
4

2

10

G
arage

1

16

El Sub Sta

32

18
2

9

8

29

27

2913 23

1

45

25

23
A

H all

Works

1
8

8

2a
11

6

12

2

19

C
lu

b

24
a

2
8

24

2
6

22

22
a

1
6

2
2

8

1

2

Church

29

1
 to

 9

52

54

Court

25

Deepdale

2
1

2

1

4

1
3

7

1
2

80

39

3

30

33

13

9

23

43

42

18

1
1

1
62

33

43

2

1

8

43

41

El Sub Sta

Shelter

Lawn

5

House

2

1
0

31

21

39

3

6

1
 2

4
5

The Croft

10

Primary School

2

5

3

1

S
u
rg

er
y

Croft

7
0

a

7
0

7
2

a

51

6
6

55

45

53
43

32

37

Garage

47

Factory

39

49

7

41

31

3533

St Modwens Court

29

27

Exchange

C
hurch of

Centre

Christian

Telephone

S
t Jo

seph the
 W

orker

Shelter

18

3

1
2

16

19

23

4 to 7

21

1711

25

15

Stoneyford

21

14

15

9

23

11

Court

8

12

13

6
5

63

20
 to 2

4

28

3
4

4
2

5

3

7

1

10
6

2

6
3

1

5
9

22

12

56

46

C
lu

b

13

60

52

1
4

2

14

6

Shelter

72
72a

13
5

13
7

1
9

13
9

18
24

2

20

2
2

17

1
6

16

3

11

28

1
1
a

36

55

47

54

64

6374

84

79

39

2

P
rie

sts
ic

 P
rim

a
ry a

n
d
 N

u
rs

e
ry S

c
h
o
o
l

1
3

38

2
3

1
4

1

24

25

6
4

D
ai

ry

9

16

6

27

40

13

21

16

14

1

24

2
6

11

13

3
3

3
8

2
6

4
3

Shelter

Filling Station

11
1

1
21

10
5

2

12

11
3

24

1
0

8

2

4

W
or

ks

1

1a

5

1

99

9
5

17

4

8

1

14

50

16

17

54

48

12
3

46

60

12
7

2
1

1
3

21

3
1

2
1

4
3

The Edge

H ill

C rest

3
2

1
0

1

1
3

2
2

18

24

38

2
9

23

1

Killa
rney

Cotta
ge

4

2
3

El Sub Sta

7

77

2

87

79

4
1 34

49

49 53

24

The Vicarage

14

18

28

17

4
7

70

10
7

4
7

1
0
9

68

4
0

56 to
 6

4

1
1
3

49 to 67

ESS

16

41

1
2

2

30

31

4
1

28

31

to

36

52

40

21

6

6

1

3
7

1
0

8

19

6

11

4

14

4a

6

18

9

1 to 17

2

15

2
9

42
3

2
5

2
7

Old

Chapel

House

Bank

7 
to

 1
1

2

1

2
a

5

2a

4

8

Shelter

1

1

2

Ju
bi

le
e 

B
ui

ld
in

g
s

Presbytery

Garage

2
9

C
ro

w
n
 an

d

W
o
o
lp

a
ck

4

41

2

37

48

47

43

G
as

 G
ov

30

30a

Club

32

Sub Sta

Offices

Council

Job Centre

Club

El

16

2
8

22

28

18a

29

13

18

9

21a

18

21

2
2

5
7

14

10

15 to 17

K3

3
8

Idlewells

40

Shopping

Centre

35

B
us

 S
ta

tio
n

1

44
PCs

5

Li
br

ar
y

3

Factory

5

1
7

9

13

FactoryWorks

Depot

Garage

Regency

PH

2

1
9 1

2

1
7

1
3

1
3

12

14

1
4

Sutton

19

Centre

F
a
c
to

ry

1
4

2
 t
o
 4

5
1

Factory

5
3

8

Inn

(PH)

Shakespeare

3
4

a
2
6

3
0
a

2
8

c

1
2

2
8

a

20

3
2

c

2
8

3
0

b

2

3
2

a

3
0

3
3

69b

Devonshire Arms

69a

55

67

(PH)

Church

Sutton

Centre

2

1

1
8

6

2
0

10

7

5

El Sub Sta

15

2

4

1
1

21

37

1

31

22

4
1

20

3
7

17

32

6

2

1
1

1
5

35

The H ideaway

1

2

S
o
u
th

la
n
d
s

33

D ev onia

80

82

Bank

1

4

15 17 2
7

3
1

Market Place

H
o
te

l

Albert Square

4

1

2

D
enm

an
's H

ea
d

Ashcroft Care Home

Club

77

G
o
ve

rn
m

e
n
t O

ffice
s

70 to
 7

8

Willowcroft

Care Home

5
1

79

8

2

73

1
7

1
3

72
4

2
8

Health Centre

12

15

11

7

13

17

Market

4

4

Tavern
(PH)

93

Cowpasture

Farm

22
20

89

91

3

19 to 36

1
 to

 3
8

Court

PH

19

Brookhill 
Court

Langton

Ashfields

Alconda

G
e
a

n
 A

y
r

R
o

s
a

lie

G
le

n
g

a
rth

2
4

W ay side

4

2

20

4

1

3

1
 to

 8

Club

Club

H
a
ll

Bank

Bank

99

88

Windrush Stile

House

1 to
 1

8

13

The Lila
cs

Bro
okd

ale

1

2

D
u

n
ro

m
in

84

Car Park

23 to 33

47

5
3
 to

 6
3

21

5
1

Post Office

3
0

1

35

23

21

20

2

Sutton Manor

4
0

Sutton Court

(N urs ing Home)

5
0

2

31

38

21

11

26

14

9

15
17

a

1

26

37

11

2

28

10

45

5

43

8

49

7

5
3

47

6

6
3

11

2

7
3

6
5

1

8

23

6
2

1
6

2
0

75

66

506
0

1
0

11

41

51

2
0

2

1

4
9

4

1

21

29

21

11

1
2

22

14

SQUARE

PORTLAND

5
5

4
9

PH

3
8

4
1

37

39

3
6

Shopping

33

5
5
a

Idlewells

Centre

27

Bank

16

PO

9

5

Bank 7

3

18

11

Car Park

S
w
an

P
ol

ic
e 

S
ta

tio
n

W
hi

te

Multistorey

3

2

Opas House

16

6

14

4

1
2

1

D ev onshire House

O
ld

B
lu

e
 B

e
ll

1
6

1

47

H ouse

Thom as

13

Old Police

30

A to J

The

Station

Kensington C
lose

15

1

2a

15

92

Whyburn

99

77

1

8

26

25

48

74

38

62

65

29

24

47
Diamond

Social Club

12

14

2

46

21

35

Shelter

1
0
7

95

Shelte
r

89

1
1
9

3
5

1
6

3
2

4
7

2
0

4
2

2
5

4
7
a

1

13

2

1
2

2

1

5 to 12

4

32

St Michaels Court

Chatsworth House

El Sub
Sta

to

7

17

2
4

2
8

1
6
a

2

1
3

1
2

1

1
4

1
6
b

158

168

4

PO

18

164

1
7
0

166

1
8
2

1
5

14 16

9
11

3
4

1
6

El Sub Sta

42

Lawn View House

Shelter

The

49

47

Eastbourne Centre

Sta
El Sub

1
5
3
.7

m

TCB

153.9m

B
E

IG
H

T
O

N
 S

T
R

E
E

T

N
E

W
 C

R
O

S
S

 S
T
R

E
E

T

O
U

T
R

A
M

 S
T
R

E
E

T

Park

Car

LB

CHATSWORTH STREET

154.0m

SLATER STREET

J
O

H
N

 S
T

R
E

E
T

R
E

D
C

L
IF

F
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

MANSFIELD ROAD

Statue

A
L
F

R
E

D
 S

T
R

E
E

T

S
TR

E
E
T

M
O

R
LE

Y

CROSS

153.5m

NEW

D
O

W
N
IN

G
 S

T
R
E
E
T

D
O

W
N
IN

G
 S

T
R
E
E
T

R
U

S
S
E
LL

 S
TR

E
E
T

1
5
3.

4
m

LB

ESS

E
D
 &

 W
ard B

dy

D
ef

154.3m

ALEX
A
N

D
R

A
 A

VE
N
U

E P
R

IE
S
TS

IC
 R

O
A
D

ED
W

A
R

D
 A

VE
N

U
E

B
A
T
H
 S

T
R

E
E
T

P
R
IE

S
T
S
IC

 R
O

A
D

W
O
LS

E
LE

Y
 C

O
U
R
T

153.1m

M
O

R
LE

Y
 S

TR
E
E
T

153.3m

STONEYFORD ROAD

H
O

W
A

R
D

 S
T

LIM
E
 A

V
EN

U
E

Track

Path (um)

B
IS

H
O

P
 S

T
R
E
E
T

N
O

R
T
H

E
R

N
 V

IE
W

P
a
th

Allotment Gardens

E
D
W

IN
 S

T
R

E
E
T

152.7m

153.5m

M
O

U
N

T
 P

L
E
A

S
A
N

T

M
IL

L
D

A
L
E

 W
A
L
K

H
A

T
H

E
R

S
A

G
E

W
AY

D
ef

D
AVIE

S C
LO

S
E

ED & W
ard Bdy

E
D

 &
 W

ar
d 

B
dy

ED
 & W

ard Bdy

Track

P
A
LIN

G
 C

R
E
S
C
E
N
T

E
D

A
L

E
 C

O
U

R
T

AVENUE

DAVIES

Sports Court

Skatepark

LB

STATIO
N

 R

CHATSW

ST MI

1
5
3
.9

m

155.1m

LIME STREET

TCB

Sports Court

Path

Car Park

Garden Lane

STONEY STREET

Sports Court

H
E

A
T

H
C

O
T

E
 P

L
A

C
E

L
A

W
N

 L
A

N
E

L
A

W
N

 A
V

E
N

U
E

LAWN AVENUE

156.4m

Car Park

155.1m

Play Area

SM

Court

B
O

W
N

E
 S

T
R

E
E
T

GRESHAM CLOSE

152.8m

PENN STREET

152.2m

O
U

T
R

A
M

 S
T
R

E
E
T

BRAMLEY COURT

Scarcliffe

BRAMLEY COURT

B
R

A
M

L
E

Y
 C

O
U

R
T

B
R

A
M

L
E

Y
 C

O
U

R
T

BRAMLEY COURT

STATION ROAD

A
L
B

IO
N

 R
O

A
D

B
E

N
T
IN

C
K

 S
T
R

E
E

T B
R

A
M

L
E

Y
 C

O
U

R
T

158.5m

152.0m

153.3m

P
A

R
K

 S
T
R

E
E

T

N
O

R
TH S

TR
EET

Sta

O
U

T
R

A
M

 S
T
R

E
E
T

1
5
2
.0

m

Car Park

BENTINCK STREET

Sub

PO
RTLAN

D
 STR

EET

El

W
ELBEC

K STR
EET

P
O

R
T
L
A

N
D

 C
L
O

S
E

F
O

R
E
S
T
 S

T
R

E
E
T

160.3m

H
A

R
D

W
IC

K
 S

T
R

E
E

T

Shelter

162.5m

STATIO
N STR

EET

C
U

R
S

H
A

M
 S

T
R

E
E

T

Posts

H
IG

H

PAVEMENT

E
l S

u
b

 S
ta

Yard

Sundial

Low

153.6m

P
AR

LI
AM

E
N

T

Crier's

S
T
R

E
E

T

S
tre

et

ASHFIELD

SUTTON-IN-

153.2m

P
R

IE
S
TS

IC
 R

O
A
D

153.2m

Car Park

FO
X
 S

T

Car Park

FOREST STREET
153.3m

F
O
X

S
T

FO
X
 S

TR
E
E
T

FOREST STREET

S
M

Posts

P
o
sts

Car Park

V
IC

T
O

R
IA

 S
T
R

E
E
T

Car Park

NEW
 S

TREET

HIGH STREET

Post

TCBs

FOREST STREET

E
l S

ub S
ta

Low Stre
et

M
A
R
K
E
T
 S

T
R
E
E
T

156.5m

TCB

NORTHFIELDS CLOSE

E
D
 &

 W
ard B

dy

Posts

C
A
V
E
N

D
IS

H
 A

V
E
N
U

E

D
A
VIE

S A
VE

N
U

E

Y
O

R
K
 S

T
R
E
E
T

154.6m

Bowling Green

M
O

R
V
E
N
 A

V
E
N

U
E

LA
N
G

T
O

N
 R

O
A
D

KIN
G S

TREET

W
O

O
D
S
 H

ILL

W
a
rd

 B
d
y

C
R

D
e
f

W
a
rd

 B
dy

E
l

M
A

N
O

R
 S

T
R

E
E

T

C
H

U
R

C
H

Square

160.6m

M
E

W
S

159.1m

S
taS

ub

Devonshire

L
A
N

G
F
O

R
D

 S
T
R
E
E
T

E
D

 &
 W

a
rd

 B
d

y

ED & Ward Bdy

W
a

r d
 B

d
y

Recreation Ground

W
IN

D
M

I L
L

 C
L
O

S
E

T
H

E
 H

O
M

E
L

A
N

D
S

T
H

E
 T

W
IT

C
H

E
L
L

ED & Ward Bdy

E
D

 &
 W

a
rd

 B
d

y

TCB

162.2m

UNION STREET

H
A

R
D

W
IC

K
 L

A
N

E

REFORM STREET

El Sub StaLB

WINDRUSH CLOSE

ED & W
ard Bdy

HIGH PAVEMENT

P
R

O
S

P
E

C
T

 P
L

A
C

E

C
O

W
P

A
S

T
U

R
E

 L
A

N
E

S
IL

K
 S

T
R

E
E

T

Posts

M
IL

L
 S

T
R

E
E

T

W
a
rd

 B
d
y

K
IR

K
B
Y

 R
O

A
D

162.5m

160.3m

D
e
f

Post

Ashfield District Council © Crown Copyright and database right 2018. Ordnance Survey 100024849A3 | Scale: 1 to 3,000

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 To approve as a correct record the minutes of a meeting of the Panel held on 27th September, 2018.
	4 Scrutiny Consideration of CCTV.
	Enc. 1 for Scrutiny Consideration of CCTV
	Enc. 2 for Scrutiny Consideration of CCTV
	Hucknall CCTV Locations
	Kirkby CCTV Locations
	Sutton CCTV Locations





